



July 18, 2007

Warren H. Ziegler
WHZ Consulting

Mr. Ziegler:

Subject: Response for request of FAA Coordination FCC file No.0151-EX-PL-2007

The FAA concurs with your proposed experimental application provided:

1. Under no circumstances is the ERP to exceed 200 watts.
2. The applicant agrees to accept any future modifications to their operation as directed by the FAA to include ceasing operations, or adding frequency/ power restrictions so that future FAA operational requirements can be supported.
3. These conditions must be listed in the license issued by the FCC

Failure to comply with any of these conditions will render a non-concur by the FAA to the issuance of the requested experimental license. Provided that the applicant can and agrees to adhering to the above conditions, please provide the below FAA coordination numbers NG T07xxx along with a copy of this letter to the FCC for them to include in the application that goes to NTIA.

Site 1. Wayland MA Lat N42-21-55 Long W071-20-08 NG T070242 EXP 08/01/2012
Site 2. Burlington CT Lat N41-45-29 Long W073-00-04 NG T070246 EXP 08/01/2012
Site 3. Holden MA Lat N42-19-12 Long W071-49-43 NG T070243 EXP 08/01/2012
Site 4. Andover MA Lat N42-36-50 Long W071-08-02 NG T070244 EXP 08/01/2012
Site 5. Ellsworth NH Lat N43-52-17 Long W071-44-45 NG T070245 EXP 08/01/2012

A handwritten signature, likely of David Harris, is located below the list of sites. The signature is written in dark ink and is somewhat stylized.

David Harris
Technical Operations, Eastern Service Area
Spectrum Policy & Management
FAA / ANE-474 / FMO
11 Murphy Dr. Nashua, NH.0306

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0151-EX-PL-2007 ***FAA EASTERN REGION APPROVAL ***

-----Original Message-----

From: k2ors@comcast.net [mailto:k2ors@comcast.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 4:20 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0151-EX-PL-2007 ***FAA EASTERN REGION APPROVAL ****

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

I have received coordination from the FAA Eastern Regional Office from Mr. Donald Bristol for the Penn Yan, NY site. The NG T number for Penn Yan is NG T 070248

Mr. Bristol informed me that he is forwarding this approval to FAA headquarters.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Sincerely,

Warren H. Ziegler
(508) 816-3862